
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:39 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Swabs

I missed this one earlier... If you're doing Luminultra as well, I think it makes sense to talk reagent and swabs. You could
downplay it a little and say we've received a new batch of swabs to ensure every province can continue testing rather
than emphasizing 'hundreds of thousands'.

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@mo-cprn.gc.ca]
Sent: April 14, 2020 8:54 PM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Swabs

Current plan is for the PM to mention we've received hundreds of thousands of testing swabs in his speech tomorrow.

Does that put into jeopardy any deals or leads we have in play on this?

Don't want a country or a company to think our needs aren't urgent anymore and we lose out.

Just checking in.

• Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.SticknevPmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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